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DATE: June 27, 2003 , - -.J 

TO: Division of t~ission Clerk and Administrative Services ~~ l> 

FROM: Ralph R. J ae ffice of the General Counsel -t%.c~omic ~~gulation e® on ­
Troy Rendell- ivision of Economic Regulationrr~ z.. \. 

RE: Docket No. 010869-WS - Application for Staff-Assisted Rate Case in Marion County by 
East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-02-1168-PAA-WS , issued August 26, 2002, and consummated 
by Order No. PSC-02-1273-CO-WS, issued September 18, 2002, this docket was to remain open 
until staffverified "that the utility has: purchased insurance, posted telephone numbers as required, 
completed the pro forma improvements, and purchased the land on which its treatment systems are 
located or has entered into a long-term lease such as a 99-year lease. Upon verification of the above 
by our staff, the docket may be administratively closed ." 

Staff has now verified that the utility has accomplished aU of the above requirements . 
Instead of purchasing the land, the utility has submitted roof of a recorded long-term lease. 
Therefore, this docket may now be administrative closed. 
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cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Moniz, Davis, Fit ,Lingo, Willis) 
Division of Auditing and Safety (Deamer, Vandi 

1.\01 0869m I .nj 

r, Winston) 

AUS 
CAF 
CMP 
COM 
C R 
ECR 
Gel 
ope 

MS 
SE .... 
OTH 

5735 U, 27 

~r< C-CO"111 ::, : 10 I CL R" 

0 


